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Docket No. 70-820 <

License No. SNM-777

.

'

~ UNC Recovery Systems
ATTN: . Mr. Juan R. Velasquez

. Director of Environmental Affairs
[ Ameriwest Financial Center

6501 Americas Parkway, NE, Suite 1040
..

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110L
i

Gentlemen:
z:

This acknowledges your February 8,1990, letter to Mr. Glen Sjoblem regarding,

i- the license termination of your Rhode Island facility. We agree to the delay
' .in shipping the material offsite. We expect all material to be shipped

offsite and the final paperwork received in our office by April 30, 1990.i

As to your concern about the CERLIS list, we plan to meet with the State of ('

Rhode Island prior to the termination of your license, and this will be one of '

the topics for. discussion. Upon termination of the license, a complete license
termination package will be provided to the State. Should you have any questions,
please contact Ms. Merri Horn at (301)492-0606.

Sincerely.

OlW MI U %
Charles J. Haughney.. Chief
Fuel Cycle Safety Branch
Division of Industrial and

Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS

cc: Mr. K. A.-Helgeson, Site Nanager
llNC Recovery Systems

| Mr. R. J. Gregg, Director
Technical Services
UNC, Inc.
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